From: Barry Bone [mailto:Barry@petrolink.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2010 9:20 AM

To: William Loader

Cc: George Nastase; Craig Bone; Clemens Overdijk
Subject: The Spit VR1

William,

the installation (retro fitting) of the Vapour Recovery Stage 1 system at The Spit was carried
out in accordance with the requirements of AS4897-2008. The installation was designed by a
competent UPS System designer in accordance with Clause 2.2.1 and the installation
complies with Clause 4.3.6.

I am waiting on the Site Works As-Laid Plan to be finalised for adding to the site dossier so
that Appendix C (Certification and Record Keeping) is also complied with, at which time | will
repeat this email on letterhead.

This information should suffice for Planning issues in the meantime.

Regards

Barry Boné AMS (Grad) AIDGC
Managing Director
Accredited Dangerous Goods Consultant

TOTAL FUEL SYSTEMS
22 Peachtree Rd, PENRITH, NSW 2750 Ph:- (02) 4722 9775
2/12 Nicholson Street, TORONTO, NSW 2283 Ph:- (02) 4950 5719
2/72 Nestor Drive, MEADOWBROOK, QLD 4131  Ph:- (07) 3200 8913



